ENTER AGM 2023: Minutes

Venue: Faculty of Social Work, Ljubljana

Date: 02.06.2023, 09.00-13.00 (CET)

Present: 22 people from 13 Enter Member Centers. The list of present representatives:

	-		
1.	Bosnia Herzegovina: Fenix, Tuzla	Neira Tijnic	
2.	Finland: Tampere University, Faculty of Social Sciences,	Marja Kaunonen	Eija Paavilaien
	Health Sciences,		
3.	France: Maison Blanche Hospital, Paris	Emmanuelle Jouet	-
4.	Greece: EPAPSY, Athens	Valantis Papathanasiou	-
5.	Poland: The Maria Grzegorzewska University, Warsaw	Lidia Zabłocka-Żytka	-
6.	Slovenia: Faculty of Social Work, Ljubljana	Mojca Urek	
7.	Spain: Hospital del Mar, Barcelona	-	
8.	UK: Middlesex University, London	(-
9.	Ireland: School of Nursing & Midwifery, Trinity College	Mark Monahan	
10.	Lithuania: Psychiatric Clinic, University of Vilnius	Arunas Germanavicus	
11.	Poland: IPIN Warsaw	5 6 3	
/			
12.	Italy: Mental Health Department, Rovigo		-
13.	Scotland: University of St Andrews	Alex Baldaccino (online)	
14.	Denmark Psychiatric Research Unit, Zealand	Lene Berring	Lisab <mark>eth</mark> Hybholt
15.	Germany: LVR Clinic, University of Essen	Norbert Scherbaum	-
16.	UK: Mental Health Foundation	A 19 A	
17.	Greece: Department of Public and Community Health	Evanthia Sekellari	-
18.	Slovenia: Social Protection Institute of the Republic	Andraz Kapus	-
	of Slovenia, Ljubljana		

Absent at ENTER AGM representatives of:

- 1. UK: Middlesex University, London (second time)
- 2. Spain: Hospital del Mar, Barcelon (second time)
- 3. Poland: IPIN Warsaw (second time)
- 4. Italy: Mental Health Department, Rovigo (second time)
- 5. UK: Mental Health Foundation

The ENTER MH Network Chair, Maria Kaunonen opened the AGM 2023 and welcomed of the present ENTER Members. There was a time to present new people who were first time on the AGM. After that the AGM outline was followed.

1. Minutes from AGM 2022 online, zoom:

The Enter Secretary Lidia Zabłocka-Żytka presented the minutes of the AGM 2022. Approved.

2. Annual Activity Report 2022

The ENTER MH Network President- Maja Kaunonen presented the report and ask other Steering Group Members to continue some parts of Enter activities they are responsible for. In 2022 The ENTER Steering Group met regularly via skype. There were online meeting and one face to face meeting in Ljubliana to prepare The Annual Enter Conference as well as AGM 2023.

3. Training and The Enter Series of webinars 2022/2023 - Emmanuelle Jouet and Mark Monahan report

Because of the pandemic situation the Enter Series of webinars were started and still continued Season 3. of the webinars in 2022/2023 (between AGMS).

The videos were published on the ENTER website <u>https://vimeo.com/592706945/50fd4220a4</u> There is a great need to involve in webinars as well as other ENTER activities All ENTER Members. EVERYBODY is welcome.

We discussed ENTER future. We need to encourage young generation to be active and it is very important to encourage several people from every member organization.

Lene Berring suggested to organize webinars with young researchers and mainly from them.

4. Communication between the ENTER Members

- (a) Newsletter and (b) Website Mark Monahan report
 - Website and information about webinars. Mark described all the activities and the way of using information from the website.
 - Communication issues the most important are changes on the ENTER website- the update of the ENTER Members. Mark asked once again all the Enter Members to read the information on the Enter website about their institutions and check if there is any need of change or update.

5. Financial report – Lene Berring report

As a network we still have no money. Discussion on the way of the payment of the website invoices:

- During pandemic time Finland and Irland payed all the invoices. Unfortunatelly still the costs are higher and higher.
- Invoices will be paid by the country which is hosting the annual conference and AGM.

6. New candidates for Enter memberships – Lidia Zabłocka-Żytka

- The Nordland Hospital Trust in Bodo, Norway informed that it won't be the ENTER MH Network Member any more.
- No new application this year;
- The discussion about new potential active ENTER Members: Alex Baldaccino suggested two new Members – one from Malta – Foudation of Social Worka and one from Italy -Department of Medicine and Surgery University of Milano-Bicocca, lead by prof. Giuseppe Carra;
- The idea to find in every Member Country NGOs who can be interested in collaboration. We need to remember that according the agreement the number of ENTER members from one country depend on the number of citizens of that country.

7. Research activities

 Mojca Urek, VC research, had organized a discussion with guests from Synergia – Giovanni Vigaro was present on the AGM in person and presented funding opportunities. There will be call on violence topic in Autumn. Giovanni agreed to share his presentation. Mojca Urek will send it. There is the idea to submit next time ERICA II. The call seems to fit.

• Eija presented the idea of doctoral students application call. WE decided that Members who are interested in that call will work on it.

8.Next Year's Venue and theme

There is the idea and invitation to Warsaw in 2024. We discussed Trauma Informed Care as a conference topic and the date – the end of June. Lidia Zabłocka-Żytka will discuss the date and topic with Polish team and confirm.

9.AOB

ENTER Chair Marja Kaunonen closed the meeting thanking all the Members for their presence and activity. Especially for Mojca Urek and her team for hosting the AGM and a great conference. This year at the ENTER Conference in Ljubljana there were people from 19 countries! Congratulations!!!

